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Nareka Jacques

From: Megan Misovic 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 7:09 PM
To: Mayor Ryan Windsor; Bob Thompson; Sarah Riddell; Zeb King; Chris Graham; Gordon 

Newton; Niall Paltiel
Cc: Municipal Hall
Subject: New municipal building

Dear Mayor and Councillors,  
 
I am writing to say that I do not support the building of a new municipal hall.  
 
The embedded carbon in demolishing the current building is not being taken into account, nor the reality 
of working from home in this day and age. If we discard a building just because it was built in the 60s 
we’d have a lot of buildings to build.  
 
I support renovations to expand and adapt the building for emissions reduction and accessibility and 
spending money on improving safety and access to safe active transportation infrastructure, natural 
spaces and outdoor recreational spaces. 
 
Megan Misovic  
 
 
 

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of 
this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”  
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Nareka Jacques

From: Municipal Hall
Subject: RE: 1934 Hovey Rd - revisions to Market rental building

From: Chris Quigley <chris@aryze.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:50 AM 
To: Jarret Matanowitsch <Jarret.Matanowitsch@csaanich.ca> 
Cc: Ivo Van der Kamp <Ivo.VanderKamp@csaanich.ca>; Luke Mari <luke@aryze.ca> 
Subject: 1934 Hovey Rd - revisions to Market rental building  
  
Hi Jarret  
 
As we continue to work towards the best proposal for this site and incorporate feedback we have 
received from a number of important groups, we are proposing a change to the Market Rental (West) 
building that reduces the height from 5 storeys down to 4 storeys. This brings the building in line with 
OCP General Policy #5 which supports 4 storey housing forms on key travel corridors (East Saanich 
Road). The Legion Manor will remain as proposed because the business case for this building (as 
previously outlined) requires it to be at this scale and delivering 62 homes is vital for reducing the existing 
seniors waiting list.  
 
The market rental building will change from 135 total homes to 126 homes. The breakdown in unit mix 
is outlined below and it is worth stating that we now have a higher % of family units (2 and 3-Bed 
homes) than previously proposed. The FAR of the market building will drop from 1.97 to 1.8. 
 

 Previous Proposal New 4-storey Proposal 

Studio 34 (25%) 28 (22%) 

1-Bed 54 (40%) 53 (42%) 

2-Bed (+ den) 24 (18%) 28 (22%) 

3-Bed 23 (17%) 17 (14%) 

Total 135 126 

 
I have outlined the key statistics that have changed below which would be relevant for the DP 
Amendment: 

 The maximum building height of the market rental building will be 16.2m. 
 The overall parking requirement will drop from 329 to 204 spaces (the variance reduces from 141 

down to 125). The overall parking ratio for the whole site will increase to 1.09. 

Furthermore, we are proposing the following agreements: 

 The Housing Agreement will still be proposing 10% of the homes at affordable rates. The rate will 
be established to not exceed 30% of the income of the median renters income. 

 In order to address the nervousness around the project being sold and operated as complex 
housing, we propose a Right of First Refusal with an assignment clause in favor of the District. 
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 On the amenity contributions we are proposing the following local benefits: 
o NEW - $100,000 to the Aurora Outreach Society 
o $50,000 for Little League turf at Centennial Park 
o New sidewalks from the development to Centennial Park (capped at $130,000) 
o $50,000 contribution to the Tsawout Nation, including right of first refusal for affordable 

homes 
o Right of first refusal for 1 month pre-leasing to the workforce at Saanich Peninsula Hospital 
o $200,000 contribution to the District Active Transportation Fund 
o The seniors fitness pad will be delivered at Legion Manor as part of the project construction 

budget. 

We are confident the revised proposal aligns with the feedback we have received to date and builds on 
the positive discussions we have had with staff, Council, the community, and at APC/SPAAC.  
 
If you require any further information prior to tonight please let us know. 
 
Thanks 
Chris  
 
--  
Chris Quigley 
Director of Development  
 
A R Y Z E 
1839 Fairfield Road  
Victoria BC V8S 1G9 
 
+1 250 940 3568 ext 358 (office) 
+1 778 908 6618 (cell) 
aryze.ca @aryzedevelopments 
 

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





 

 

 

 

Home Office 
1701 – 4555 Kingsway 
Burnaby, BC V5H 4V8 

  
Tel 604-439-4109 

Fax 604-433-5915 

 

 

British Columbia Housing Management Commission 
 

 

November 1, 2024 
 
Luke Mari 
Principal, Aryze Developments 
1839 Fairfield Rd, Victoria, BC 
 
Dear Mr. Mari, 
 
 
Please accept this letter as confirmation we are considering the project at 1934 
Hovey Road, Central Saanich for the South Vancouver Island Housing Society 
under the Affordable Rental Housing Program. While BC Housing cannot issue a 
Preliminary Project Approval (PPA) until Government has formed, the project 
meets the intent of the program and is expected to move forward.  
 
A key milestone in any project approval from BC Housing is the adoption of the 
required Official Community Plan and Zoning bylaw amendments required to 
permit the proposed project. We encourage Central Saanich Council to advance 
these requirements in order for BC Housing to move through our internal 
processes. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
John Brendan McEown 
Associate Vice-President, Development Strategies 
BC Housing 
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Nareka Jacques

Subject: FW: Municipal OCP priorities

From: Vince Blankenborg  
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2024 7:56:15 AM 
To: Mayor Ryan Windsor <Ryan.Windsor@csaanich.ca> 
Subject: Municipal OCP priorities  
  
Ryan 
  
It seemed timely to address municipal commitment and alignment. 
  
As an elected council member you have an obligation to represent and work for the residents in the municipality.  This 
includes supporting the OCP. 
  
There have been recent attempts by developer Aryze to apply for zoning changes for a development at 1934 Hovey 
Rd  that do not align with our OCP.  The people that voted for you as a Central Saanich municipal council member expect 
you to support and align with the OCP and not  be pressured by a developer that does not align with our OCP.  I want to 
acknowledge and thank you for opposing the OCP Amendment Bylaw No. 2205, 2024 (1934 Hovey Road) on Oct 21. 
  
Why should the municipality go through the lengthy effort and process of requesting public input, developing/updating 
their OCP if staff and council members are not going to abide by and enforce it? 
  
Vince Blankenborg 
6950 Wallace Drive 
Brentwood Bay, BC 
  
 

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

From: John Bodnar 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: NON-SUPPORT for OCP Bylaw change on HOVEY ROAD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[You don't oŌen get email from . Learn why this is important at 
hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
We wish to advise that we are NOT in support for a change to the OCP Bylaw in order to advance the proposed 
development on Hovey Road by Aryze Development. 
We feel most strongly that the proposed development does not respect the exisƟng OCP by a very long shot and puts in 
jeopardy the character of the exisƟng single family neighbourhood and liveability of the residents. Any re-development 
should and can be carried out within the Legion Manor property without encroaching onto the properƟes designated for 
single family homes. 
By amending the OCP we believe Council is opening the door to developers’ wishes regardless of the negaƟve effects 
that such flagrant and out of scale developments affect exisƟng single family neighbourhoods and their residents. 
The recent Provincial elecƟon has shown that a vast number of residents are against the Provincial government over-
riding exisƟng municipal zoning bylaws, and wholesale amendments to OCPs. The new Provincial government is now 
considering pulling back from their over-riding power over Municipal Councils with regard to unilateral “blindness” to 
exisƟng zoning and OCPs. ExisƟng municipal zoning bylaws and OCP legislaƟon has been meƟculously thought out over 
the past number of decades in order to allow for orderly and sensible planning that creates the best possible living 
condiƟons for neighbourhoods and their residents. 
THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ON HOVEY ROAD GOES AGAINST ANY AND ALL REASONABLE OR COMMON SENSE AND 
IS OF DEEP CONCERN TO ANY RESIDENT LIVING WITHIN CENTRAL SAANICH OR AROUND IT BY SETTING A PRECEDENT 
THAT IS BOTH DANGEROUS AND IMPRACTICAL. 
 
We strongly urge you to REJECT any proposed amendment to the current OCP. 
 
Thank you. 
 
John and Susan Bodnar 
8620 Kleewyck Road 
North Saanich 

 
 
“The informaƟon contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidenƟal informaƟon of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. DisseminaƟon, distribuƟon or duplicaƟon 
of this communicaƟon is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.” 
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Nareka Jacques

From: Gord Clarke 
Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 4:39 PM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: 1934 Hovey Road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I wish to add my name as a Resident who is not in favour of modifying the Central Saanich OCP to allow the 
Development to proceed. 
 
The property should remain “residenƟal” and should the OCP be modified to allow it to proceed, it sets a precedent that 
other lots within a “residenƟal” area can be changed. 
 
I believe much work was put into establishing the OCP and that it does not have to be revised or modified now. 
 
 
Gord Clarke 
8000  Polo Park Crescent 
Saanichton, B.C. 
V8M2J2 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
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

From: Donna M Cottell 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:02 AM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: Re development on Hovey Road 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[You don't oŌen get email from  Learn why this is important at 
hƩps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdenƟficaƟon ] 
 
To Those it may concern: 
We should pay aƩenƟon to the Development plan for Central Saanich,it has been thought through carefully!   Donna 
CoƩell Saanichton 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
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
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and stress, with no subsidies or government incentives, we private citizens have doubled the 
amount of accommodation and tax base our original property previously had.  Furthermore, 
in the near future we hope to add a suite to each lot, once again doubling the amount of 
available housing in our neighbourhood.  As part of our plan to create a healthy home 
lifestyle, we designed our subdivision to incorporate lots of outdoor living and food growing 

space.  From the very beginning of our project our goal has been to 
create a development that is in harmony with the neighbourhood and 
enhances the overall livability of Brentwood Bay.  We absolutely love 
what we are creating and are so glad we did not try to densify our 
project any further than we have.   
 
In conclusion, please, let us avoid turning Central Saanich into an urban jungle! Lets support 
and encourage smaller, more low impact housing solutions that truly enhance everyone's 
overall quality of life. 
High quality living can be attained for more people if we are reasonable and thoughtful with 
our development expectations and goals. 
 
Thank you very much for your time.  I apologize for the long letter, but I felt it was important 
that I give context to my opinions. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Veryan Graham 
1035 Stelly’s Cross Road 

 
 
 
 
 
 

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
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The news reports have so far been featuring people who stand to benefit from 
this development, due to selling to the developer and moving to a new location. 

Yours Sincerely  Stephen and Marie Perrett  

 

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

From: no-reply@centralsaanich.ca <no-reply@web-response.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 12:00 PM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: Mayor & Council email form submission from centralsaanich.ca

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Submitted on Sat, 11/02/2024 - 12:00pm 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

Subject 
1934 Hovey Road proposal 
 
Full Name 
Kenny Sabarese 
 
Address 
Vancouver, BC. V5Y 0C6 
 
Neighbourhood 
Mt. Pleasant 
 
Email 

 
 
Message 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
 
Please reconsider your decision to reject the 1934 Hovey Road proposal. 
 
Central Saanich, like many areas in BC, is suffering from a housing crisis. Too many people are struggling 
to find suitable and affordable housing. This proposal would have provided many homes to people who 
need them. Please, don't forget them. By not even holding a public hearing you are sending the message 
that Central Saanich does not care about the housing struggles of its residents. 
 
I ask that you reconsider your decision and refer the 1934 Hovey Road proposal to public hearing. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kenny Sabarese 
BC Resident 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 7:56 PM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: Mayor & Council email form submission from centralsaanich.ca

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Council Correspondence

Submitted on Thu, 10/31/2024 - 7:55pm 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

Subject 
Hovey Road development  
 
Full Name 
Brian Smith 
 
Phone Number 

 
 
Address 
1974 Hovey Road 
Saanichton, British Columbia. V8M 1V8 
 
Neighbourhood 
Saanichton 
 
Email 

 
 
Message 
Dear Mayor and Council  
 
We want to thank you for supporting us, the neighbours and the rest of the community by upholding the 
OCP and community guidelines at the October 21 st meeting. 
 
You showed courage, integrity, responsibility, accountability, wisdom and considerations in seeing the 
clear conflicts of the Aryze Proposal with our Central Saanich bylaw and community values. 
 
No outsider/developper should be able to come into the community and try to make radical changes to 
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the OCP to suit their needs at the expense of the longtime residents. 
 
All our friends were impressed at how the meeting was conducted, with care in your proceedings. 
 
You restored our faith and balance in the system and the “Good of All”. 
 
Gratefully, 
 
Brian & Josée Smith 
 
 
 

 

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
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